BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Pat Nunes
City of Tulare
Robert Uchita
County of Tulare
Robert Clark
County of Tulare
Stan Creelman
County of Tulare
Charlie Pitigliano
County of Tulare
Chartes Mayer
City of Visalia

GENERAL MANAGER
John Avila

TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT
District Headquarters: Mefford Field - Tulare
6575 Dale Fry Rd Tulare, CA 93274
PH (559) 686-6628 FAX (559) 686-2013
Email: TulareMosquito@gmail.com
www,tularemosquito.com

The Tulare Mosquito Abatement District Board of Trustees regular Meeting
will be held on Tuesday, July Sth at 1:00 p.m. at the District office located
at Mefford Field 6575 Dale Fry Rd, Tulare CA.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

BMOT0919

Agenda
Citizen Comments: At this time the Board of Trustees will take input
from citizens on items they wish to address that are within the Board's

jurisdiction. However the Board cannot legally discuss or take action
at this meeting on comments received.

Review Minutes of the June 11th, 2019 Board of Trustee Meeting

Payment of Check Numbers 5809 - 5848

Electronic Fund Transfers (EFTPS) from Union Bank to the IRS and EDD for
Social Security, Medicare, Federal and State Tax Payments. E Debit payments
from the District's Union Bank account. Claim number 21913 Transfer of Funds
from Tulare County Fund #778 to the District's Union Bank Account # ******4408.
Assemblyman Mathis' visit to the District on June 28th.

Surveillance summary - Michelle Dempsey

CalPers 2020 Health Insurance rates

Tulare Union High School area mosquito issues & WALS test triai

North Oaks neighborhocod mosquito issue & resident informational meeting
Bids & Availability of One Ton

District Flow Chart

2020 Sexual Harassment Prevention requirements for current staff

Manager's Report

a. SDRMA Insured vehicle values

b. Tulare County Fair Sept 11 - 15

c. West Nile Virus - 20 years later

Meeting Adjouned



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TULARE
MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT, HELD AT THE OFFICES OF THE DISTRICT,
MEFFORD FIELD, TULARE, CALIFORNIA ON THE 11* DAY OF JUNE 2019, AT
THE HOUR OF 1:00 P.M. OF SAID DAY

Present at the meeting called at 1:00 p.m. at the place above designated were; Charlie Pitigliano,
presiding, Pat Nunes, Robert Clark, Chuck Mayer, Stan Creelman at 1:04 p.m., and Robert Uchita
at 1:10 p.m. Also present at the Board Meeting were John Avila, District Manager, and Chad M.

Lew, counsel for the District.

Agenda Jtem No. 1: Citizen Comments.
Charlie Pitigliano opened the floor to citizen comments, but there were no comments from the

public.

Agenda Item Ne. 2: Review Minutes of May 14, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting.

The minutes of the meeting held on May 14, 2019, were presented to the board in writing and
reviewed. Upon a motion made by Robert Clark, seconded by, Chuck Mayer, and unanimously
carried, the minutes of the meeting held on May 14, 2019, were approved as presented.

Agenda Item No. 3: Additions / Approval of Agenda.
There were no additions to the agenda.

[Stan Creelman present]

Agenda Item No. 4: Payment of Check Number 5767 - 5808, Electronic Fund Transfers (EFTPS)
from Union Bank to the IRS for Social Security, Medicare and Federal Tax Payments, and Union

Bank Charges and Credits.

The board members reviewed the District’s Union Bank checking account, check numbers 5767 -
5808, the electronic fund transfers (EFTPS) for payment of Social Security, Medicare and Federal
Tax Payments to the IRS, and the electronic debit payments from the District’s Union Bank account.
Upon a motion duly made by Pat Nunes, seconded by Robert Clark, and unanimously carried, the
Union Bank checking account, check numbers 5767 - 5808, the electronic fund transfers (EFTPS)
for payment of Social Security, Medicare and Federal Tax Payments to the IRS, and the electronic
debit payments from the District’s Union Bank checking account, were approved.

[Robert Uchita present]

Agenda Item No. 5: Discussion and Possible Action on Accepting Change #26 to the Policy Manual
which Creates a New Position of Mechanic/Field Technician.

John reviewed with the board a proposed Change #26 to the Policy Manual, which created a new
position within the District for a mechanic/field technician. After some discussion, upon a motion
duly made by Chuck Mayer, seconded by Stan Creelman, and unanimously carried, the board
approved and accepted as presented Change #26 to the Policy Manual which created the new
position of Mechanic/Field Technician for the District.




Page 2 of 3.

Agenda Item No. 6: City of Visalia’s Storage of Old Trash Bins.

John advised the board that it was discovered that the City of Visalia was storing numbers of old
trash bins at a yard within the boundaries of the District which could pose a serious issue if water
is allowed fo collect therein a large breeding source. John has had discussions with Jim Ross, at City
of Visalia, Public Works, and advised him that the cans needed to be cleaned up. Jim assured John
that the cans would be removed by the end of summer, and the City of Visalia staff assisted District

staff to treat the area.

Agenda Item No. 7: SDRMA Invoicing for Property Insurance/Liability and Worker’s

Compensation FY 19/20.
Johnreviewed with the board the invoice from SDRMA for the Districts Property Insurance/Liability

and Worker’s Compensation policies for fiscal year 2019/2020. John advised that the District will
see a premium increase of 5% for liability rates and an 11% increase for the property rates with
respect to the Property Insurance /Liability coverage. He also noted that the District will see a 32%
increase to the District’s Worker’s Compensation policy.

Agenda Item No. 8: Review Planned Budget for FY 19/20 and Take Action to Send Budget.

John reviewed the board his proposed budget for the District for fiscal year 2019/2020. Afier some
discussion, upon a motion duly made by Chuck Mayer, seconded by Robert Uchita, and unanimously
carried, the proposed budget for the District for fiscal year 2019/2020 was approved as presented.

Agenda Item No. 9:Discussion and Action by Board to Have Counsel Pursue a District Inspection
Warrant.

John advised the board that numerous other neighboring district’s secure an area inspection warrant
from the superior court and that it was his recommendation that the District secure the same to assist
in the surveillance, inspection and treatment within the District. Counsel for the District, Chad M.
Lew, advised the board of the steps necessary to secure the warrant and some of the benefits of
having the warrant in place. After some discussion, upon a motion duly made by Pat Nunes,
Seconded by Robert Clark, and unanimously carried, the board authorized counsel for the District
and the district manager to petition the court to secure an area inspection warrant for the District for

the current season.

Agenda Item No. 10: Annual Aerial Surveillance of Swimming Pools in the District.
John advised the board that the annual aerial surveillance survey of photographs has been received
which assists in the identification and potential treatment of green pools within the District.

Agenda Item No. 11: Manager’s Report.
a) What Happened with Zika - John provided the board with a new article regarding Zika virus.

b) Advertisements on City Buses - John advised the board that the District’s advertising on the

City of Tulare buses are now live for the season.
c) Health Resources Support Group Presentation on June 13® - John advised the board that he




Page 3 of 3.

would be attending the Health Resources Support Group presentation on June 13® to present
On mosquito issues,

d) Letter to Congressman Supporting the SMASH Act - John presented the board with a copy
of the letter submitted to Congressman Nunes urging him to support the SMASH Act, HR

345,
e) Dead Bird Program - John advised the board that the District’s Dead Bird Program is now

up and running,

Agenda Item No. 12: Meeting Adjourned.
There being no further business to come before the board, upon a motion duly made by Pat Nunes,

seconded by Robert Uchita, and unanimously carried, the special meeting was adjourned at 1:44 p.m.

SECRETARY



Expenses 6/15/2019

Full Time Employees
6001 John Avila
6001 Michelle Dempsey
6001 Andrew Conard
6001 Armando Gonzalez
6001 Quirino Valencia
6005 Jesse Carver
6005 John Coleman
6005 Rene Rodriguez
6005 David Servi
6005 Johnathan Summers
6005 Victor Zamora
6004 CA Emp Dev Dept
6004 Choice Builders
6008 Robert Clark
6008 Stan Creelman
6008 Charles Mayer
6008 Pat Nunes
6008 Charlie Pitigliano
6008 Robert Uchita
6011 CalPERS {Employee)
6011 CalPERS {(Employee)
6011 CalPERS (Retirement)
6012 Union Bank

Services & Supplies (2000)

7001 GSO

7001 Aerial Services
7001 Univar

7001 Verizon

7005

7008 Culligan

7010 SDRMA

7021 C.P. Phelps
7021

7036 Cline's Business Equipment
7036

7043 McCormick, Kabot, Jenner, & Lew

7062 City of Tulare
7081
Union Bank Charges

7036

Ul ETT, SDI & PIT

Monthly premium for employee Dental Vision & Life Insurance
Board Meeting 6/11/19

Board Meeting 6/11/19

Board Meeting 6/11/19

Board Meeting 6/11/19

Board Meeting 6/11/19

Board Meeting 6/11/19

Employee Additional 457 Roth

Employee Additional deferred contribution

PERS Retirement contribution Employer & Employees
Federal Inc Tax., Employee/Employer Medicare & 8S

Shipment of samples

Aerial photos of swimming pools
Spheratax SPH Granuels 520 pounds
Field Communications

Office Phones

Bottled Water

Property & Liability package for FY 19/20
Vehicle Fuel

Shop Supplies

IT support/maintenance

Monthly maintenance contract - copier
Board Meeting 6/11/19

Land Rent

Water & Refuse Pickup Service

Direct Deposit Fee

67.93
115.60

1,637.76
25.87
60.00
59.69

774.00
114.54

2,549.10
2,211.79
1,922.76
1,901.93
1,688.89
1,218.69
1,081.13
1,242.28
1,165.45
902,08
1,584.59
1,239.50
968.50
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
300.00
425.00
2,059.39
5,497.10

6.52
3,532.00
3,011.52

183.53

38.75
34,332.30
1,563.63
119.69

300.00
888.54

8.75

72,543.41

Union
Check #'s
EFTPS
E Debits
[DIRRT I
DD1027
DD1028
DD1029
DD1030
5809
5810
5811
5812
5813
5814
EFTPS
5815
5816
5817
5818
5819
5820
5821
EFPTS
EFPTS
EFTPS
EFTPS

5822
5823
5824
5825

5826
5827
5828
5829

5830
5831

E Debit



Expenses 6/30/2019

Fuill Time Employees
6001 John Avila
6001 Michelle Dempsey
6001 Andrew Conard
6001 Armando Gonzalez
6001 Quirino Valencia
8005 Jesse Carver
6005 John Coleman
6005 Rene Rodriguez
6005 David Servi
6005 Johnathan Summers
6005 Victor Zamora
6004 CA Emp Dev Dept
6004 AFLAC (Employee}

6011 CalPERS (Employee)
6011 CalPERS (Employee)
6011 CalPERS {Retirement)
6012 Union Bank

Ul, ETT, SDI & PIT

Employee Additional Health After-Tax

Employee Additional Health Pre-Tax

Employee Additional 457 Roth

Employee Additional deferred contribution

PERS Retirement contribution Employer & Employees
Federal Inc Tax., Employee/Employer Medicare & §S

Services & Supplies (2000)

7001 Verizon (Verizon Wireless Fieet)

7001 Yosemite Linen Supply
7001 Praxair

7001 Lowes

7001 Adapco

7010 SDRMA

7021 C.P. Phelps INC.
7021 Big Brand Tire

7043 McCommick, Kabot, Jenner & Lew

Union Bank Charges & Credits

7081
7081
7036
7036

U.S.Bank Charges & Credits

7001
7001
7001
7001
7001
7005
7009
7021
7021
7036
7036
7036
7036
7036
7066
7066
7066

GPS System Monthly Charge (April)
Employee uniforms & related laundry service

Dry |ce - Surveillance

Field Supplies (Sprayers, tanks, etc)
Vectobac 12AS 40 gallons
Worker's Compensation Program FY 18/20

Fuel

Replacement Tire Trk # 6
5/14/2019 Research inspection warrant, documents from client re inspection warrar
5/15/2012 Review agenda item and job description; email from John Avila

SC Edison
SoCal Gas

6/30/2019 Statement

Union Bank - Positive Pay monthly maintenance fees

Direct Deposit Fee

Digital Deployment

61812019 Statament
Strearnline April Website

Amazon.com Key Lock Box for vehicles

Amazon.com Battery Chargers for Traps

Amazon.com Jee Machine Filter

Tractor Supply Chicken Feed

AT&T Monthly Faxline

Amazon.com Household Supplies

WaiMart Lubricants for Shop

Alexander’s Electric Repair sand mixer motor

Unwired Menthly Infemet

Costco Office Supplies - Binders

Amazon.com Office Supplies - Misc

Amazon.com Computer Monitor

Amazon.com Credit for returned item

CSDA Conference Registration 09/25/19

CSDA Meeting @ Fresno Irrigation Dist 07/31/19
CalPers Education Forum Conference Registration 10/27/19

2,549.10
2,364.55
1,922.76
1,901.92
1,688.88
1,218.69
978.56
1,085.36
1,165.44
903.44
1,719.80
1,094.99
565.88 603.48
37.60
225.00
325.00
2,050.39
5,452.40
285.00
471.12
465.20
398.01
1,985.74
31,900.28
2,692.70
182.73
200.00 300.00
100.00
284.65
204.13
16.77
55.00
8.75
2,177.31
200.00
59.53
92.43
34.35
28.98
10.60
10.81
10.57
368.05
135.97
17.34
19.41
79.86
{11.95)
625.00
25.00
449.00

68,381.50

Union
Bank

Check #'s
EFTPS
E Dehjtz
D03
DD1032
DD1033
DD1034
DD1035
5832
5833
5834
5835
5836
5837
EFTPS
5838

EFPTS
EFPTS
EFTPS
EFTPS

5839
5840
5841
5842
5843
5844
5845
5846
5847

E Debits

5848



Bbank.

TULARE MOSQUITO ABATE

U.S BANCORP SERVICE CENTER
P. O. Box 6343

3k
A Fargo, ND 58125-6343 ACCOUNT NUMBER ..
STATEMENT DATE 06-18-19
. TOTAL ACTIVITY
P
“MEMGC STATEMENT ONLY”
DO NOT REMIT PAYMENT
JOHN AVILA
TULARE MOSQUITGO
6575 DALE FRY RD
TULARE CA 93274-9073
SR 7 NBWACGQUNTACTEMITY. 7 07«0 ot
POST TRAN
DATE DATE  TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION REFERENCE NUMBER MCC  AMOUNT
0523 0522  COSTCO WHSE #1017 VISALIA CA 24431069143898000127380 5300 17.34
PUR ID: 00012738 TAX: 0.00
0523 0522  UNWIRED BROADBAND 559-2614444 CA 24436549143010428058017 7372 135.97
PUR ID: INVODG84813 TAX: 0.00
0523 0522  ATT*WEBSITE SOLUTIONS 888-932-4678 TX 24692169142100653982937 4814 10.60
PUR ID; 58227992 TAX: 0.00
0527 0525 N *DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT, | 916-2381802 CA 24692169145100422397463 7372  200.00
PUR ID: 100496 TAX: 0.00
0531 0530  AMZN MKTP US‘MN1KB2790 AM AMZN.COM/BILL MA31069150083332873437 5042 11.95
PUR ID: 112-6744902-05858 TAX: 0.00
0531 0530  AMZN MKTP US*MN3DI4RA2 AM AMZN.COM/BILL 34A31069150083738572153 5942 7.46
PUR ID: 112-6744902-05858 TAX: 0.57
0531 0530  AMZN MKTP US*MB4ZLOFi1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 24692169150100023991185 5942 10.84
PUR ID: 112-0034787-96610 TAX: 0.82
0531 0530  AMZN MKTP US*MB21J9FS1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 24682169150100044453837 5942 5953
PUR ID: 112-7083157-02154 TAX: 4.54
0605 0604  AMZN MKTP US*M677J2CKO AM AMZN.COM/BILL BIN31069156083729922940 5942 92.43
‘ PUR ID: CALCARD TAX: 6.59
06-05 0604  WAL-MART #2536 TULARE CA 24445009156400154890121 5310 10.57
PUR ID: TAX: 0.81
06-08 08-05  AMZN MKTP US AMZN.COM/BIL AMZN.COM/BILL WWA31069156083004630247 5942 11.95CR
PUR ID: 112-6744902-05858 TAX: 0,00
06-06 0605  AMZN MKTP US*MB7/TACCO AM AMZN.COM/BILL IMA31069156085752765992 5942 79.86
PUR ID: CALCARD TAX: 4.96
e L T LT PO EW ACCOUNT ACTIVITY 3
POST  TRAN
DATE DATE  TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION REFERENCE NUMBER MCC  AMOUNT
06-07  06-06  AMZN MKTP US*MB7C29430 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 24692169157100395053403 5942 34,35
PUR ID: CaiCard TAX: 0.00
06-10 0607  CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRI 916-442-7887 CA  24202989160030060537266 8641 25.00
PUR ID: 100728527211  TAX: 0.00
0610 0807  CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTR! 916-442-7887 CA  24202989160080060537318 8641 625.00

PUR 1D: 100728545571 TAX: 0.00




Pleass tear paymant coupon at perforation.

TULARF MOKAINTO ARAT | Previous And Other Cash Advance Paymeni New
alance + Charges + Advances+ Fees + Charges - Credils - Payments | = Balance
__Cimnmﬂ_iz&ﬂi_ﬂl&@ $000 $o00  goo00  $11.95 $2084.36 | $2177.31
CORPQRATE ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
TULARE MOSOUITO ABATE TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY
’ $2,084.36CR
Post Tran
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
06-06 06-04 74798269157000000000433 PAYMENT - THANK YOU 00000 C 2,084.36 PY
NEW ACTIVITY
JOHN AVILA CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
$11.95 $1,320.87 $0.00 $1,308.92
Post Tran .
Date Date Reference Number Transaclion Description Amount
05-23 0522 2443106914389868000127380 COSTCO WHSE #1017 VISALIA CA 17.34
05-23 05-22 24436549143010428058017 UNWIRED BROADBAND 559:2614444 CA 135.97
05-23 0522 24692169142100653982937 ATT*WEBRSITE SOLUTIONS £88-932-4678 TX 10.60
05-97 05-25 24692169145100422397463 IN *DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT, | 816-2381802 CA 200.00
05-31 05-30 24431069150083332873437 AMZN MKTP US*MN1 KB2750 AM AMZN.COM/BILL WA 11.85
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL
PREVIOUS BALANCE 2.084.36
TPURCHASES &
800-344-56946 OTHER CHARGES 2,189.26
STATEMENT DATE mspuﬁsn AmounT | CASH ADVANCES .00
06/18/19 00 CASH ADVANCE FEES .00
ILATE PAYMENT
CHARGES .00
SEND BILLING INQUIRIES TO: CREDITS 11.85
AMOUNT DUE
U.S. Bank National Association PAYMENTS 2,084.36
C/O U.S. Bancorp Purchasing Card Program
PO, Box 6335 9 2,177.31
Fargo, ND 58125-6335 ACCOUNT BALANCE 21713

Page 1 0f 2




gt

Company Name: TULARE MOSQUITO ABATE

Corporate Account Number: .~ _ .

Statement Date: 06-18-2019
.. NEW ACTIHY
Post Tran
Date Dale Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
05-31 Q 4B
05-31 C 81
05-31 C 453
08-05 ( 2.43
06-05 57
06-06 .O5CR
06-06 C 9.86
06-07 € 34.35
06-10 C 25.00
06-10 e o o o et e e e e - 325.00
MICHELLE DEMDRFV CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
$0.00 $500.34 $0.00 $500.34
Post Tran
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
06-05 06-03 24137469156001292906073 TRACTOR SUPPLY #1268 TULARE CA 28.98
06-06 06-05 24231689156014000809974 CALPERS CVENT 916-795-3433 CA 449,00
06-12 06-10 24610439162010181641304 THE HOME DEPOT #6946 TULARE CA 22.36
QUIRINO VALENCIA CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
$0.00 $368.05 $0.00 $368.05
Post Tran
Date Dale Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
06-14 0613  24431069165091366000010 ALEXANDER’S ELECTRIC SHO TULARE CA 368.05
Department: 00000 Total: $2177.31
Division: 00000 Total: $2,177.34

Page 2 of 2




SPECIAL DISTRICT
ORDER TO DISBURSE FUNDS

Qoard Order No
I Budget No. Fund No. l

TULARE MOSQUITQ ABATEMENT DISTRICT | 58496 778 i

Name of District

It is hereby ordered that the County Auditor draw his warrants on the above district fund for payment of the attached

21913 to No inclusive® in the amounts indicated.

claims No

The attached claims have been “audited” by the district and any corrections are shown on the claim.

300,000.00

The total amount ordered paid on this date is §

*List exceptions here //&4 /L,

Prenid/‘m’ or Director John Avila
General Manager

Secretary or Director

Diractor

Director

07/09/19

Date of Board Meeting

COUNTY AUDITOR'S USE ONLY

Warrants No fo
Claims No. to
Dated

INSTRUCTIONS:

Prepare in duplicate and

distribute as follows:

1. Original with claims to Auditor's office.
2. Retain duplicate in district files.

Reviewed by

AUD-123



TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT

FY 1819 Budget
June 30, 2019 Appropriations Expendifures Remalning
Salaries & Employees Benefits { 1000 )
6001 Regular Salaries * 367,940.00 356,926.38 11,013.62
6004 Benefits .
Health Insurance 177,698.00 162,285.85 15,412.15
EDD Unemployment Insurance 6.2% X 7,000 of employees pay 5,486.00 5,137.86 348.14
EDD Digability Insurance 1.0% X of employees salary 5,089.00 4,647.56 451.44
EDD Employment Training Tax rate 0% - 3
Life Insurance 1,260.00 1,211.88 48.12
6005 Extra Help 120,544.00 107,826.49 12,717.51
6008 Directors Fees 7,200.00 5,400.00 1,800.00
6011 Retirement PERS 26,656.00 32,587.10 {5,931.10)
Classic members 7.2% X Gross Salary -
New Public Employee Pension Reform Act (PEPRA) -
members ( 6.533% X Gross Pay )
6012 Social Security ( 7.65% of employee pay ) 37.,788.00 35,423.74 2,364.26
6015 Workers' Compensation Insurance 23,100.00 - 23,100.00
772,771.00 711,446.86 61,324.14
Services & Supplies ( 2000 )
7001 Agriculture 494,276.00 217,338.73 276,937.27
7005 Telecommunications 2,502.00 1,492.44 1,009.56
7009 Household Expense 5,292.00 1,690.86 3,601.14
7010 Insurance 33,000.00 72,335.42 (39,335.42)
7021 Maintenance of Equipment 107,000.00 52,051.52 54,948.48
7024 Maintenance - Bldg & improvements 17,055.00 14,978.80 2,076.20
7027 Memberships 14,198.00 10,075.00 4,123.00
7036 Office Expense 8,412.00 11,217.22 {2,805.22)
7043 Professicnal & Special Expense 11,359.00 16,170.00 (4,811.00)
7059 Publications and Legal Notices 296.00 - 296.00
7061 Rents & Leases - Equipment 262.00 - 262.00
7062 Rent & Leases - Bldg & Improvements 12,216.00 9,288.00 2,928.00
7065 Small Tools & Instruments 2,297.00 471.47 1,825.53
7066 District Special Expense 15,682.00 15,348.42 333.58
7074 Transportation & Travel 7,593.00 2,935.41 4,657.59
7081 Ulilities 5,.284.00 4,233.65 1,050.35
736,724.00 429,626.94 307,097.06
Other Charges { 3000 }
7407 Confributions to other Agencies 2,500.00 - 2,500.00
7425 Taxes & Assessments 38,000.00 35,787.00 2,213.00
40,500.00 35,787.00 4,713.00
Fixed Assets { 8000-8300 )
Purchase of Surveillance Vehicle 25,000.00 25,157.54 (157.54)
25,000.00 25,157.54 (157.54)
Working Budget 1,574,995.00 1,202,018.34 372,976.66
* Appropriation for Contingencies -
Total Approprlations 1,574,995.00 1,202,018.34 372,976.66
“* General Reserves 5,384,500.00 5,384,500.00
Reserve for Asphalt Removal & Replacement 125,000.00 125,000.00
Reserve forEmergency Incasive Aedes Outbreak 250,000.00 250,000.00
Reserve for Replacement of Vehicles/Tablets 215,000.00 215,000.00
Total Budget 7,549,495.00 6,347,476.66
Tulare County Account # 778 Balance 6,031,506.50
Union Bank Account # 2740034408 Balance 142,366.00
TMAD Current cash balance 8,173,872.59

* 15% of our Working Budget ( Tulare County permits us to carry 15% of our working budget

as Appropriations for Contingencies )

** There is no requirement to fund General Reserves at any set amount to be in compliance



TMAD Revenue & Cash Balance Status \ j

1,733,435

| ]
I ! B
o J _i FY 16117 ]\ _FY 1718 [ | FY 18/19 __FY 19120 ! W i i
Tax Income l|7 | 4 | asof 06/30119 || <Estimated> L, B | -
| 4001 Property Tax Current Secured I | 1,196.569 ’ i 1,263,060 ‘7 J 1,298,648 | ‘ 1,223,210 ‘1 ! ]
4006 Property Tax Current Unsecured T J | B8, 463 ‘ 74,679 77,284 | | ‘ o §§M I _
4008 Property Tax Prior Secured ‘ l | 24,606 | 24,790 J | 24,709_4_ ]
| 4002 Property Tax Prior Unsecured I u 1,398 J 2,281 928 | | 1,840 | N J‘_ i
4030 Supp Tax Current Secured M 15,852 | | [ 22,729 " 18,613 | | 19,300 [ J{
4033 Supp Tax Prior Secured ‘ ‘ 2,496 \ | 2,405 | i 118 l l @l —.
4055 Timber Yield ! - | l - | !‘, | l_
4060 Residual Dist ' | 52,134 g i 55,021_1 } 62,559 | | 53,500 A e
4069 PT Facilities _U 24,049 \ [ 25,053 .‘ [ 25,757 ‘r ! 25,000 | N l : .
4801 Interest “* 61168 | | 77,640 | : 79,799 . | 69._5901 7} - |
5000 l/G Revenues ‘ |1 - 4| | 216 | |7 176, | 77&0 I County Revenue ‘MISC Revenue
5050 Properly Tax Relief ' ! I 11,953 | | 11,738 \ ] 5,828 . | 11 700 [ 1_,5@9_,719_ ©_ 104,958 |
| Misc Income il i l T l S—
5805 Misc. Revenue J‘ 3 3154 % = _| |
| 5838 Insurance Proceeds/Rec ‘ | | 23,843 S = i L |
7000 Miscellaneous Revenue iTI 6,193 6,424 62,428 !1 74lﬁl J
Health Dept Funding j 23,776 42,530 ] | ‘ | |
Total Revenue ,17 1,464,881 LJ 1,616.809i N 1,674,668 | _' [
Total Revenue estimated to receive | I 58,767 | 1,500,000 | [
|

[
CASH BALANCE | | |
| _County Cash Balance (06/30/19) ,I 6,049,399 J
Union Bank Balance {06/30/19) ) | | ! 142,366 1
Estmated expenses for June o J ) ! J - |
_ Estimated revenues for June ! { | estimated: i 1 58,000 ‘
i i 6.249,7@54177

T
20al ¥FY 120 RevG |

Documar

Estimated Cash Balance at beginning of FY 19/20 ] )
[

|
||
f

|




June 2019

Open :\g? (0

2020 Regional Health Premiums for Public Agencies and S
Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Plans Only
June PHBC Final Proposed Premiums

Basic

2020

Single |

2-Party

[ Family

Basic Premiums - Region 1

Trinity, Tuclumne, Yolo and Yuba

Alameda, Alpine, Amador, Butte, Calaveras, Colusa, Contra Costa, Del Norte, El Dorado, Glenn,
Humboldt, Lake, Lassen, Marin, Mariposa, Mendocino, Merced, Modoc, Mono, Monterey, Napa,
Nevada, Placer, Plumas, Sacramento, San Benito, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz, Shasta, Sierra,
Siskiyou, Solano, Sonoma, Stanislaus, San Mateo, San Francisco, San Joaquin, Sutter, Tehama,

Anthem EPQ Del Norte $861.18 $1,722.36 $2,239.07
PERS Choice 861.18 1,722.36 2,239.07
PERS Select 520.29 1,040.58 1,352.75
PERSCare 1,133.14 2,266.28 2,946.16

Basic Premiums - Region 2

Tulare and Ventura

Fresno, Imperial, Inyo, Kern, Kings, Madera, Orange, San Diego, San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara,

PERS Choice $736.28 $1,472.56 $1,814.33
PERS Select 451.54 903.08 1,174.00
PERSCare 986.66 1,973.32 2,565.32
Basic Premiums - Region 3
Los Angeles, Riverside and San Bemardino
PERS Choice $710.2¢ $1,420.58 $1,846.75
PERS Select 435.74 871.48 1,132.92
PERSCare 931.12 1,862.24 2,420.91
Basic Premiums - Out of State
PERS Choice $709.66 $1,419.32 $1,845.12
PERSCare 882.03 1,764.06 2,293.28
- 2020
Medicere Single | 2Party | Family
Medicare Premium Rates - All Regions
PERS Choice $351.39 $702.78 $1,054.17
PERS Select 351.39 702,78 1,054.17
PERSCare 384.78 769.56 1,154.34




i
el s
L

# . \
b1 "

VectoBac® WDG Fact Sheet

What is VectoBac® WDG?

VectoBac WDG (also known as WG) is a Water
Dispersible Granule formulation of Bti, strain AM65-
52 for control of mosquito larvae.

VectoBac WDG is designed for use in water spray
applications, via aircraft, truck- mounted or ground
backpack equipment specifically calibrated for
container mosquito larvicide sprays, and for direct
applications to water containers that contain Zika

virus vectors, the same mosquito species that transmit

Dengue, Chikungunya and Yellow Fever.

A biological approach — What is Bti?

Bacillus thuringiensis israelensis (Bti), strain AM65-
52 is a unique bacteria that is naturally occurring,
found in soils all around the globe. Bti affects only

mosquito larvae, the water inhabiting, immature stage

of a mosquito, and only after they ingest it. Because
its activity is dependent on the unique environment
of the mosquito larvae gut, Bti is very selective; it will
not harm other types of non-target insects, fish, birds
or mammals.

VectoBac WDG was the first biological larvicide to
complete the World Health Organization (WHO)
pesticide evaluation scheme. VectoBac WDG
consists only of Bti strain AM65-52 and food-grade
ingredients. It is approved by the Organic Materials
Review Institute (OMRI) and the US Department of
Agricuiture for acceptance in the USDA National
Organic Program (NOP).

WALS for Zika Vector Managemen

Bti Strain AM65-52 Attributes

* Bti is a naturally occurring microbial agent.

* Bti has lethality specific to the larvae of most
species of mosquitoes.

* This natural enemy is often comparable in
operational cost to chemical alternatives.

* No insecticide resistance to Bti has been

observed in the field after 30+ years of use.

Bti is now used in over 40 countries worldwide

against all mosquito disease vector species.

Global Evidence Demonstrating Larviciding Effects on
Dengue Disease Around the World

In Malaysia, where the primary habitat is urban,
natural/man-made containers, larvae were treated
with ground and backpack spray applications of
VectoBac WDG.

The result: Dengue cases reduced 93%

In Cambodia, where the primary habitat is man-
made water jars in villages, larvae were treated with
ground spray and direct treatment applications of
VectoBac WDG.

The result: Human Dengue cases reduced 43%

in the Florida Keys, where the primary habitat is
natural/man-made containers, helicopters routinely
spray applications of VectoBac WDG.

The result: No local transmission of Dengue since 2010




BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Pat Nunes

City of Tulare
Robert Uchita
County of Tulare
Robert Clark
County of Tulare
Stan Creelman
County of Tulare
Charlie Pitigliano
County of Tulare
Charles Mayer
City of Visalia

TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT  GENERAL MANAGER

John Avila

District Headquarters: Mefford Field - Tulare
6575 Dale Fry Rd Tulare, CA 93274
PH (559) 686-6628 FAX (559) 686-2013
Email: TulareMosquito@gmail.com
www_tularemosquito.com

ATTN: Connie Butterfield
Oaks Estates Mobile Home Park =
2459 North Qaks — Space # 16

Tulare, California 93274

Connie:

As you are aware there have been several complaints from residents at the MHP about having
numerous mosquitoes around their homes. We have also been having an extraordinary
amount of calls from residents in the neighborhood that borders the southern side of the Park.

After setting traps in and around the Park and a thorough check of all possible sources it has
become apparent the source of our problem is the ponding basin at the southwest corner. We
have treated this in past years however now due to the growth of trees all along the east and
west banks of the pond it has become impossible to treat it with any effectiveness. The
presence of these trees and their foliage prevent materials from reaching the water from above.

Our efforts to control mosquitoes focuses on treating stagnant water with biological materials
which contain little-to-no toxicities to humans and animals. The mosquito larva will ingest
these materials while in the water and afterwards will fail to complete their life cycle. Using
these integrated pest management techniques enable us to focus our efforts on controlling
mosquitoes while they’re still larva in the water, otherwise mosquitoes hatch off in
exponential numbers and are difficult and expensive to control from that point.

This situation is a very important health concern to our District and constituents. West Nile
Virus has been established in our area since 2004. Birds are carrying this virus and mosquitoes
are a prime vector in spreading it to humans. A mosquito will bite an infected bird then bite a
human in order to transmit the disease. People with suppressed immune systems are very
susceptible to the virus, the elderly are especially vulnerable.

It is my recommendation that management do what they can to eliminate the trees, particularly
along the west bank. This would enable our technicians to treat across the pond and
effectively reach all areas of water. Elimination of ALL tree growth would be the optimal
solution though.

John Avila, General Manager



Swimnastics Class

Mary Lou Symmonds (#111) will be teaching a two week swimnastics class. The class
will run Monday through Fridays from 9:30AM - 10:30AM. It starts on Monday, July 8
and ends on Friday, July 19. The cost is $20. Please sign up with Mary Lou. Her number
is 688-1268.

Medicare Questions / Humana Insurance Presentation
Do you have questions about Medicare? If you do, you will want to attend one of two
meetings to get your questions answered. Sylvia Soria, a Humana representative will be
here in the clubhouse for a...
Medicare / Humana Insurance Presentation
Thursday, July 10"
10AM
6PM

Mosquito Abatement ~ Tulare Mosquito Abatement District (TMAD)
The late spring rains brought us more mosquitoes this year. TMAD team is treating our

basin behind the block wall at the west end of the park. In addition, I have invited them
to speak to us because there are things each of need to look for on our spaces. I highly
recommend that you attend this important meeting. They wil bringing samples of what
we should be looking for. Come and learn.

Tulare Mosquito Abatement District {TMAD)Talk
Wednesday, June 26'"
10AM

Did you know that patios and yards are the #1 source of mosquito problems?
There are things that you can do to protect yourself, your neighbors and our park. The
first is to remove all sources of standing water. Dispose of old containers not in use.
Chlorinate all fountains, Don't let mosquitoes take over your area. You can do your part
by hunting down these common sources at least once a week during the spring, summer
and early fall. Other interesting facts, I learned are...

All mosquitoes need standing water to complete their life cycle.

Only female mosquitoes bite. They bite to receive protein to produce eggs.

The life cycle of a mosquito is only 7 days.

- Each Egg raft they lay on standing water can contain up to 250 eggs.

They can lay their eggs-in containers as small as a bottle cap!

If you can't make this meeting, you are welcome to contact TMAD at 686-6628. They
are willing to do “one on one” visits to share the information and inspect your area.

This is my last newsletter (sigh!) Thank you for the support and co-operation you've
shown me over the last 6 years. It's been a pleasure managing the park. I will truly
miss you all. Feel free to text me at (559) 471-9710. I'll answer from sunny Ajijic!

-.'l




#9

Mark Buzzell 18900 Michigan Avenune
Direetor, N.A. Fleet, Lease and Town Center Offices-Suite G
Remarketing Operations Dearborn, Michigan 48126

Tuly 02,2019

Mr. John Avila

Manager

TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT
6575 dale fry rd

Tulare, California 93274

Congratulations and welcomel

We are pleased to inform you that your Flect Identification Number (FIN) has been activated. You made the right choice in registering
with Ford Fleet - you will not be disappointed! As & Ford Fleet custornet, you and your company will have access to the following

exclugive benefits:

= National Fleet Incentives
* Limited Production Options
« Dedicated Fleet Website

Your unique Ford FIN code is: QG537 Provide this code to your dealer for all new vehicle purchases.
The enclosed FIN Agreement outlines the program tules and vehicle in-service requirements applicable to the use of your Ford Fin

code.

Additionally, as a Ford Fleet customer, you may choose to have access to your own exclusive website!
This website offers you information and tools that have been tailored specifically to meet your fleet management needs. By Tegistering
for a website user id and password, you will be able to access features (24 hours a day, 7 days a week) such as:

* Product showroom; including option availability, specifications, brochures and more

* Advanced notification of new products

*  Ordering center; including order guides, vehicle status and scheduling information

*  Vehicle maintenance and repair information; including warranty informaticn and service publications

Website registration is easy! Your Access Code for website registration is  EGEBRDC.

This is a unique Access Code developed specifically for your company. This code will allow you and your employess toregister for a
user name and password for the Ford Flest Website. Visit www.fleet. ford.com/register and register today!

Once again, thank you for choosing Ford Fleet, Ford Motor Company is dedicated to providing you with both products andservices

that are second to none in the industry. We appreciate your business and look forward to working with you. If wecan be of further
assistance, please contact our Fleet Customer Information Center at 1-800-34-FLEET.

Sincerely,

MMLG.&KPJ;



—Jul. 2. 2019- 2:01PM— No. 6606—P. 2 -
TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DIST

= ' F-350 DUALLY
STOCK #: F.350
SALESPERSON: BRUCE BOREN
71212019 1:45 PM

Incantiva progrems and rebates are estimates, cubject to change and verfiestion. Al prices are plus govemrvent fees and taxes, plus any finance
charges, plus any desler documentaticn processing charges, pluz any alectronic filing charges, plus any emission charges if applicable. Document

processing charge of $80. All vehicles are subject to prior saie, Tex Profile; 8.25% Tax

Market Value - . 41,590.00

Digcount Savings . - 7,850.00.
Vehicle (after Savings) 33,740.00

- 2,887.81
36,627.81

- .. Taxes [ Fees

Due On Delivery

Interest Rates, Pricing, Rebates and Terms are estimates, subject to change and apply only on 7/2/2019.
FOR INTERNAL USE QNLY Will Tlesiera Ford — {559) 688-7471 01.06.58.00

@ Copyright 2019 Guest Concepts, inc. - All Rights Reserved




Jul. 220194 2:01PM. £3H 4x4 Reg Chas Cab DRW No. 6606 pF. 3 of1

Preview Order 1996 - FAH 4xd Reg Chas Cabi DRW: Order Summary Time of Preview: 07/02/2D18 11:05:51
Dgalership Mama: Wil Tiesiers Fard, Inc. Sales Code »  F72437
 Dealer Rep. b-boren2 .' !I’vp: Retail ! iVehi:Ie Line Supsrduty ' éurdar Code 1995 I
e - b . - :'
! Customer Name TT™AD iPority Code 10 | iModelYear 2019 [Pricetevel 380 |
DESCRIPTION MSRP DESCRIPTION MsRP
FR350 X4 CHASSIS CAB DRW/145 438360 4,30 RATIO UMITEL! SLIP AXLE $350
145 INCH WHEELBASE 50 POWER EQUIPMENT GROLUP $915
OXFDRD WHITE $0 TELESCPNG TT MIRR-POWR/HTE %0
VINYL 40/20/40 5EATS 50 140008 GVWR PACKAGE §a
MEDIUM EARTH GRAY 8D  BDSTATE EMISSIONS 50
PREFERRED EQUIPMENT PKG.540A 50 10B #1 ORDER Li]
HL TRIM 56 SPARE TtRE AND WHEEL 5350
-AIR CONDITIONING - CFC FREE 40 JACK $0
AM/FM STERED W/ CLOCK $0 00 GALAFTOF AXLE FUEL THK ]
6.2L £FI V-8 ENGINE $0  FUELCHARGE A0
©SPEED AUTO TRANS 8R14C so FRICEC DORA 0
\LTZ45/75R17E BSW ALL-SEASON $0 DESTINATION & DELIVERY $1555
MSRP
TOTAL 845E AND QOPTIONS $41590
CASCOUNTS Ma
TOTAL $41580
i e I
1
Customer Name: Customer Emall; [
1
Customer Address; i
Custornar Phone; !
i
;
I M
| Customer Signsture Dote |
; Thiz eedfér het not been submitted to the ordity bank,
! ThE is ot an veice. !

https ://www.0rdennanagement.dealerconnecﬁon.com!soms/wbdo.jsp 7/2/2019




Elk Grove Auto / Winner Chevrolet DATE July 2, 2019

8575 Laguna Grove Drive To: Quotation # 1068
Elk Grove, CA 95757 Tulare Misquoto
916-792-3672 Abatement District

Prepared by: Andrew Villareal

(559) 686-6628

Comments or special instructions: Vehicle build and options are in additicnal pages.

State Contract #
1-18-23-200E
Description AMOUNT
Line #29 3500 Cab Chassis 25,790.00
Options (Refer to Window Sti&er): - 453.00
Upgrade to 4X4 $ 3,480.00
DOC Fee $ 85.00
w* Please review, sign, and return a copy of the quote and ****
*+* gpecs with the PO or the vehicle will not be ordered. ****

**Shipping charge added for deliveries beyond Sacramento. No charge for will call.****
Subtotal:| $ 29,808.00
8.250%| $ 2,459.16
CA Tire Fee: $1.75/ Per Tire Tire Fee:| § 12.25
Delivery Charge: | $ 550.00
Pre Tax Total | $ 32,829.41

Delivery And Tire Fee Do Not Get Tax Added

If you have any questions concerning this quotation, contact Andrew Villareal at (916)792-
3672 or email at avillareal@lasherauto.com

THAMK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!




Tiia document containa iric

Winner Chevrolot / Lasher Fleat
Andrew Villarec! | 916-702-3672 | avilareal@issherauto.com

Roatsrship Inforuiaton

““PLEASE REVIEW THE "WINDOW STICKER," QUOTE, AND ~1f. INGLUDED INFORMATION
AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR ACCURACY. IF / PURCHASE ORDER IS {SBUED, PLEASE
INCLUDE A SIGNED COPY OF THIS QUOTE WITH THE "WINDOW STICKER * BY THIS QUOTE
BEING SIGNED AND RETURNED BY THE PURCHASING AGENCY, THE PURCHASING
AGENCY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE VEHICLE CONFIGURATION AND PRICE ARE
ACCURATE.™***TAX i3 NOT INCLUDED IN THE QUOTE PRICE. PURCHASING AGENCY 15
RESPONSIBLE FOR CALCULATING TAX. THE TAX RATE IS BASED ON THE REGISTRATION
ADDRESS AND CANNOT BE A PO BOX. **{F THE VEHICLE IS SOING TO BE DELVERED
BEYOND F.0.B. SACRAMENTO, ADDITIONAL COST WILL BE REQUIRED. **

Thanies!

Prepared 3y:

Andrew Villareal

Winner Chavrolet / Lagher Flast
916-792-3672
aviliaraal@lasheravto.com

G and ite Clionta igquely,

:  rovided is ol nfoodad for puic decloss. Picss,
Ky & subteed L n!!:ial.llaaaz%u-gggugggi‘ggfiﬂcnq!gig.

gglﬂu—.ﬁ!ﬂriﬁ!h%giiﬂ §E¢§_§§§§uw§§ Canta 1t based on report proparet’s
input &5 subjeel o the acourscy of the itpul provided.
s Varyloz: 1389, Data Updatadt: Jan 30, 2010 9:36:00 FM POT.

Sl 2, 2018

Pags §

Winner Chevroiet / Lasher Fiaet
Andrew Viarzel | 916-792-3672 | avillareal@lasherauvto.com

[Fleet] 2020 Chavrolat Sliverado 3500HD (CK31003) 4WD Rey Cab 146" WE, 60" CA Work Truck

Window Siicker
BUMMARY

w.ﬂ.o.a 2020 Cheveolet Slveredo 3800MD {CK31003) 4WD Rig Cib 146" WB, 50" CA Work MSRP$37,200.00
Tuck
Intariof:Jal Black, Vinyl sest lrim
Exderior 1:Summi White
Exlerior ZNo color has besn selectad,
Engine, 6.5L V8
i on, 8-spead io, heavy-ciuty
OPTIINS
CODE MODEL MSRP
CK31003 [Flest} 2020 Chevrolet Silverado 3500H0 (CK31003) 4WD Reg Cab £37,260.00
146" WB, 60° CA Work Truck
OPTIONS
TWT Work Truek Preferred Equipment Group $0.00
NS Roar Camers Kit, $73.00
A2 Saats, front 40/20/40 split-banch $0.00
GAZ Surmmit White 30.00
ave Roar ade, 3.73 ratic $0.60
Haa Jat Black, Vinyt seat trim $0.00
IOR Audio system, Chevrolat infotainment 3 systam, 7" diagonal color £0.00
touchacrsan, AM/FM stareo,
Lat Engina, 8.6L V8 $0.00
MYD T , B-speed aut heavy-duty $0.00
Qoo Tires, LTZ38/80R17E al-aeason highway, blackwal $0.00
R3Y Fleat Free Maintenance Gredit (345.0Mm
VK3 Litense plole kit, front $0.00
vaz Flest Processing Option $0.00
YF6 Emissinng, Calfornia state reguirements $0.00
0 Tire, 8para LT235/80R17E highway $380.00
SUBTOTAL $37,608.00
This document containg i e € @M and s Crisnte urapely. The povidad Is nat oublic Prces,
and ty g%%!&?-ﬁ%%g.gﬂlggifig_iﬂéggﬂg
Tigumos o gridelines ocly, and y vary. Pholis may notreprasant ontus] vahibles or exact 'y

npar i wubjac to (ha mccuran 7 of the dnput provided,
Data Varsion: £138. Duty Updated: Jun 30, 2019 9:35:50 PM POV,

A2 2619 [



HIW Winner Chevesiet / iLasher Fleat
V| Andrew Viareal | $16-792-3672 | avillzresi@isherauio.com

[Fleat] 2020 Chavrolet Silverado 3500HD {C1K31003) 4WD Reg Cab 146" WB, 80" CA Work Truck

Adjustments Total 0,00
Dastination Change $1,505.00
TOTiL PRICE Lan,20%.00
FUEL ECONOMY
Est Clty:N/A
Est Highway:N/A
Est Highway Cruising Range:NjA
...!.-n.. bty &M pnd Hy CE The [ peovidid i rol kended for public detiesure. Prices,
. end ovsahi pu change wihout oo, nd doncl inchuds oertain ter, d chargen Biat may be requird by [ of vary by manuinciurae of region,

F e may vary. Pholos may nol tepressn achl vehicles or exact conficeiredond, Conterd besar on report preparets
nput in subject to the acoumey of e opul prowdc .
DetaVersion: £133. Data Updsted: hm 30, 2018 8:36:00 PM PDT.

Jub 2, 2034 Poges

Winner Chevrolel [ Lasher Fleet
Andrew Villereal | 918-792-3672 | cvillareal@ishorauto.com

[Fleet] 2020 Chevrolat Svarace 3500MHD (CK31003) SWD Reg Cab 148" WB, 80° CA Work Truck

Sotacted Mods! snd Optlons

MOOEL
CODE Ll ESIP
G303 2020 Chevrolat Siverado 3500HD AWD Reg Cab 148" WB, 80" CA Work Truck. $37,200.00
COLORT
CCDE DESCFIPTION HISRP
GAZ Summi White 50.00
PREFESAED SEQUIFMENRT GROUP
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
1WT Work Truck Profatred Equin t Group indudes standard 0.00 bs 0.00 lbs 30.00
equipmant
ADDITIONAL BEQUIPMENT - SAFETY.EXTERICA
CODE wliSCRIFTION FRUEY REAR SR
VYEIGHT WEIGHT
ENS Raar Camara Kit, Kit includes comers, fiked position bracket 219 0.00 (b 0.00 lbe 7300
7 cable with h clips. Rear redio callmation
providad from tha ficlory. Sea Upfiiter Intogration Bulletin for
Inst=lntion instructiors at www.gruptitter.com
ADDIICHAL EOWPMERT < IXTEG0R
copr DEACKIPTION FECHTY WEAR Hoar
WEGHT \IEISHT
VK3 Licerise plata kit, from 0.001bs 0,00 b 30.00
™ conliin ot Contemiatbstwean G and i Clants utsiualy, T iformaian provided i ot “anded for pubic disciosars, Pricas,
I d gvalnbilly are sub Ll L] cartzin twes, i3 and charpis Bipt may by reduiiad by law of very by manuisciures o rogion,
F o Bgures an anty, may vary. Fhotos mey P oo rapast
inguit i subjacl bo tha aocurscy of tho inped provided. ke

Dita Version: 5580, Datn Updated: dun 30. 2019 5:38:00 PH POT,

dul 2, 2610 Pagas



E Winner Chiveolot | Lasher Flaat .__”m?_ N Winner Chevrolet/ Lasher Fieat

Andrew Villareal | 916-792-3672 | avillarcal@tasherauto.com — Andrew Villaras) | 916-792-3872 | avillzres!@lasherauto.com
[Fleet} 2020 Chavrolet Stiverado 3500HD (CK31 003) 4WD Rag Cab 1.168" W3R, 80" CA Work Truck [Fle<t] 2020 Chevrolet Siiverado 3500HD (CK31 003) 4WD Reg Cab 146" W3, 60" CA Work Truck
ADDEIONAL EQIUEMENT - OTHER ReDio
CODE DESCLIPTION AoNT HEAR Kis Ry cabe DULCHFTION TRONT RE&R ot o
ViEIGHT WIIGHT WEIGHT YEGHT
REY Floot Frae Malnienance Credit This option code provides & oredit 0.001bs 0.00 I {§45.00) OR Audilo ystam, Chavrotal nfotsinment 3 system, 7° disgonal color 9,00 [bs .00 [be $0.00
inflsu of the free ol changes, tire rotallons and inspections for one touchzcra=n, AMIFM staren, Additians! faatwres for compatible
g:naoo%!?n:;:uiﬁﬂ&é?ﬂ:%i phones incude: Bluataoth audic g for 2 aclive devic
detad the rppli cradit The sustomer wit ba responsiiie for ad volce cammand pass-through 1o phane, Appie CarPlay and
il ehange, tir rotstions and inspactions costs for this velice, Android Auto capabile, (STD)
{Retulres ane of the following Fleet or G order types:
FBC, FBN, FCA, FCN, FEF, FLS, FNR, FRC or FGO. Not
available with FDR ordet types,) "CREDIT* ENGINE
CORE DESCIIPTION FRONT KEAR MSRP
vaz Floet Processing Option 0.00 Bs 0.00 b5 $0.00 WEIGHT WEIGHT
SEAT TYPE L&Y Engine, 6.5L V8 with Direct infection and Varisbls Valve Timing,  0.00 lbs 0.00 jhs 50.00
gescling, (407 hp (209 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 484 Ib-ft of torgus (629 N-
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR MSRP m] & 4000 rpm} (STO)
WEGHT WEIGHT
ASZ Seats, front 40720430 split-banch (no slorage) (STD) £.00 Ibs 0.00 bs £0.0p TRENSEIOSION
CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR HMERP
PAINT WEIGHT WEIGHT
CODE DESCRIPTION FRORT REAR 1BRP o Tranemission, B-apead automadis, heavy-duty (STD) {Requires 0.00ibs 0.00 Be $0.00
YEGHT WEIGHT (18T) 6.6¢, VB gak enpine.}
GAZ Summit White 0.00 ths 0.00 Ibs $0.00
TIRES
AXLE cobs DELCEIETION FCoiT RELH ngnp
€ODE DESCRIFTION FRORT REAR MARF wart weiekT
WEIGHT VRIGHT Q4o Titas, LT235/80R17E allescton highrway, Blackw.1 {STD) .00 bs Q.00 ths $0.00
aTs Rear axde, 3.73 ratio (Requires {LBY) 6.6 V5 gas anglna, Not .00 0.00 (bs $6.00 3
avaiable with {LEP) Duramax 6.8L Turbo-Diesel V8 angine.) (LR ]
ooz Dragkiies FAONT REAR HNSRP
SEAT TRIM WEIGHT WEICHT
CODE DESCRETION FEQUT REAR, Mnfup YFg Emissions, Callfornia stzle requiremants 0.00 Ibs 0,00 1bs $0.00
WHICHY waatr
H2G Jst Black, Vinyl seat trim 0.00ths 0.00 Iy £0.00 APANE TIHE
cope DESCRIPRION FRONT REAR MBRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT
a0 Tire, spars LTZIBRORT7E highway (Raquires (QQO) al-season 0.00 ou 0.00 the $380.00
tireq,}
Options Todat 0.9 ibs 4.00 {he $408.00
“Thes oy (s ’ ’ Cllonts Ldkuty, Th bnisretion prnidad 1 ol inkended Jo i Becioscn. Progs. R —— G a3 Cllnts uriuery. The inkrmaion prowied 5 fof bterded for publio fsck s, Procm,
IEEPl&!vgsltﬂ!g?%.igaz_@n-isggi%ii?iﬂ#i!j{%ig ity i chanyg ........:&I.Iﬂ&iii?’gagiaﬂw?%&,iﬂsgglg
gg!v&&:ﬂn&a!ﬁnﬂi?;iﬂ Photos may wahiclen or Bantwnt basad on rport prapaters Pgraz are by, and may vary. Fhotos may ot veicss or dxsct Conlant Bazast an raport preparer's
Pt aubjsct o the pooumcy of the ingol provided. Input i pubjnct b o Bocareny of the inpit provided,
Deta Voralon: 8589, Dety Updaivs: ot 36, 2019 8:36:90 PM POT. Data Vorwon: €235, Data \sddaied: Jun 30, 2078 38,00 PM POT,
Oz 201 Page? HAZ.2018

Page B



Winner Chevrolet / Lasher Flest
Andrew Villareal | 816-792-3672 | aviiareal@lesheravto.com

{Floet] 2020 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK31003) 4WD Reg Cab 116" W3, 60" CA Work Truck

Etandard Equipmont
Mechamest

Engine, 6.5L V8 with Diract Injection tad Variabie Valve Timing, gassiine, (401 kp 298 kW] 4 5200 rom, 464 ib
-t of torque (625 N-m] & 4000 mm) (3TD)

Tranamissior,, B-8poed sutomn:fic, haavy-duty (STD) {R*quires (L8T) 5,51 V8 gas engits,)

Rear mda, 3,73 retio {Requires (LBT) B.6L. VB gas engine, Not avallchis with {L5P) Dursmax 881 Turbe-Dissel
VB angine.)

Differentlal, heavy-duty locking reer

Ait fitar, high-capacity

Alr fitration moniteting

Transfer case, two-spsad, alectronis shift with push titton controls (Requires 4WD models.)
Ferw whosl dive

Caoling, axtemai engine ol cooler

Coollng, auxfiary sxtemal transmigsion of cooler

Batiery, heavy-duty 720 cold-cranking amps/a0 Amp-hr, mair frag with
¥ power {Included end only with (LST) 6.6 V8 gas engine.)

and retalned

, 170 armps (Requires {£8T) 6.61. V8 gos engine.}

Recovery hooks, front, frame: Black (Not included when (VGY) Chromsa recovary hooks, LFO |
orderad,)

Body, Chznsis Cab

Frame, fully-boxed, hydroformed front section and an apen "C" rear settion
GVYWR, 14,000 s, (5350 kg}

Suspansion Package

8aering, Recircutaling Ball with smart flow power ileering aystam

Brakes, 4-whext anilock, 4-wheel tioe with DURALIPE rators.

Fual tank, front and rear, 83,5 gallon (Late Availabiny.)

Capped Fuel Fi§

Thess, LT2I5/80R17E sil-saason highway, biackwal (T0)
??nmt?.%?ouiiuanii.gw
Wheele, 17 (43.2 em) peinted stest

Ouat Rear Whastz

“This ateing i

= Detwe <1 GM and #s Clents uniquely, Tita infomalion providad i nel itenced far public dscionurs, Prices,
!a&ﬂu!-.n!a!g!a&nﬂrgal!oﬁ; B do ot Intfutle cartain fees, b 73 el chanpen thet may ba roquired by B 0r vicy by menulackeor o ri o,

1 only, vay vay. Pholos msy net reprasent eosind vehichan or ensal configurs kew, Contonl based o teporl propars's.
it!&.ﬁt%g&?ig

Data Varsion: B885, Dats Updated: Jm 20, 2013 G:36:00 P% PDT.
Ju 2,25

vo.eo-

IHIM Winner Chevrolet | Lusher Fleet
.b.._ll.__ Ardrew Villares] | 916-792-2672 | avillaresi@lasharauto.com

{Fleat] 2020 Chevrolet Siverado 3500MD (CK31003) 4WD Reg Cab 146" WB, 60° CA Work Truck

Extwriar
Wheel trim, palnted trim skins and painted centar caps
Bumpers, front, Black
Moldings, beftine, Black

Grila (Front grifls bar with "CHEVROLET® motded in Bladk, indludes Biack mush inserts with small Gold bewlin
emblem.)

P fluctor with hatog
Lamps, Smoked Armber roof matker, (LED)

§.§§g§§§8§§§§§§§5353“3m§&
sisariog whaeeal

Mirrors. eutskle High-vsibilily vartical traliering lowsr convex mémers, wranual-folding/ext
(B4.25mmD, isvided in Black

Mirror exps, Black
Glazs, sotor absorbing, fintad
Door hariles, Black grainsd

Daytima Running Lamps

dina s 3.31°

Enverisinmant

Autlio systsm, Cheveolet rfotatnmant 3 system, T* diagonal color touchsoreen, AMFA! shereo. Addflonat
fentures for compaiitis phones Includ Eiuatooth sudio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-
through to phone, Appls CerPlay 2nd Androbd Auto capabls, (STD)

Autlio system faatura, 2-5peakers (Requires Regutar Cab modat.)
Bluatooih for phone, aGlvity fo vahitle infutal systam

Intiaricr
S4:li, front 40/20/40 split-heinch (ro starage) (STD)
Soat adjustar, diver 4-way manus)
Seat edjuster, passenger J-way munusl
Floor coveting, nubberized-vingl
Stering column, TH-Whee), manual with wheel locking sacusity festure
Steering wheel, urethans

Instrument cluster 8-gauge cluster fealuiing speedometer, fusl level, enging temparature, tachamelet, vottage
and ol presgura

Driver Information Center, 3.5 diagonal manoohromatic display
Extarior Tempersiure Display locatad in radis dispisy
Brake Hning wear indicator

This dooument ok, Coaprli: Iy il My Gl uniquely. Tha ini f o Ervlande Fov pubiie: o

). ‘ . -u..aoo.
%535%83%%.&85%%?51%33?%3 fffffff by merraliciurer or regin,
ggu!ﬂ.}iiﬂ.igngis. giaﬁi.gn_éuﬂsﬁné Contont basad on rapert propbint's
ngut Is eublact 1o the aceuracy of he Lpul provided.

Dizte Vorsion: 8667, Cita Updated: Jum 30, 2048 B:35:00 PM PDT.

a2, 20

Pras 10



Winner Chevrolet / Lasher Fiest!
Andrew Villareal | 916-792-3672 | avilarsal@lasherauto.com

[Fleat] 2020 Chevrolut Silverado 3500HD (Cl<31002} WD Rag Cab 146" WE, 80" CA Work Truck

intsrvor
Windows, menusl {Requires Regular Cab mwedal.}
Door locks, menusal {Requires Regular Ceb modat.)
Powsr outlel, front auxitiary, +2-volt
USE port, located on Instrumeant panst
Air conditioning, single-zona
Mimor, Inglde rearview, manual fit
Asaist handles front A-piffar mourdad for driver and pastenger, raar B-p=ar mounted
Back-up alam callbration. This celibeation will allow inetaliation of an aftermarket back-up siarm by disabling
a2 pefmetsr lighting

Satoty-Machanical
StabiiiTrak, stabitity control system with Proactive Rolf Avoldance and tection control, incudes siecirordc traller
sway conirol and bRl start sasist

Safsty-Extenior
Daytirne Rurning Lamps with automatic exterior lemp eontrol

Safaty-Intenor
Airbags Duek-stage frontst aibags for driver and front Seak sidaJrnpect drbags
for driver and ge&igig.iggg, nd re3r outhaarnd seating positions:
frch front outboard P gor S .aﬂe«?!?agﬁ_ggav,g!g-u?mﬁﬁaus.
befts and child restrrimte. Chidran ars safer when Pproperly secursd In a rear cat in the appropriate child
Tasirainl. Sae the Ownat’s Munual for more information.}
Tira Pressurs 5:5%8515.33?32533«:23&85&6:5
Tasn Drivar configureble fagture that lats you acivale custormizable vehicle sattings associsted with 2 key fob,
1o heip ye B driving behavi H can Amit certain avafcble vehicle fesiures, and it preverts certain
E.E&nism:g;usnng??éﬁoﬁuonﬁiugagggns habits and h=ps
yeu & continue to coach your new driver

Tha ngzriﬁn_s..sg, The : tor pobl Pricey,

and svallabiiy Ho change .-_.lns.ﬁ..ﬁ:n.n!-s?a...gigggfﬁigiﬂgfguﬂg
%ii’i%!&.iéélﬁgs.ggiii%gok B iraions, s

input is subjact 1o Lhe mocarcy of e Inpid providsd,

Data Varsion: 8E33. Owta Uptiaked: Jun 30, 2018 9:36:00 &M PDT.

2, 2019

Poga 11

i_mg Winner Chevrolet / Lasher Flaet

Andrew Villereel | 916-792-3672 | avillarszi@asherauto.com

fFlesi] 202¢ Chawolet Siverade 3500HD (CK3I1002) SWD Neg Cab 143" WB, 30" CA Work Truck

WARRANTY

42,2019

Vistrenty Note: <<< Pridiminery 2020 Weranty Nots 25>

Boic Years: 3

Byl Milewher: 36,000

Drivelrsin Years: 5

Drivatrain Mieniion: §0,000

Orh Nots: HOD Dx Diasel: § Years/100,000 Mitss; Cualified Flast Purchases: S Yoars/100,000 Miss
Corosion Years (Rust-Through). &

Corrosion Yeum: 3

Corrasion Mies/km (Rust-Through) 100,000

Comoglon Miafkin: 35,000

Roadgide Assittance Years; 5

Roedsida Ascistance MBsafn: £0,000

Roadside Assistance Nota: HD Duramax Disscl: 5 Yaars/100,000 Miles; Qualied Flast Furchasses: &
Yoors 100,000 Mt

Malrtenance Nobe: 1 Yoaift Visit




Winner Sheviolet / Lasher Fleat
Andrew Villarsal | 916-792-3672 | avillares!@lasherauto.com

[Fleet] 2020 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD {CK31003) 4WD Reg Cab 126 W3, 80° CA Wark Truck

Winner Chevrolet / Lasher Fleet
Andrew Vilarasl | 916-792-3672 | avillareai@lasherauto.com

[Fizet} 2020 Chevrolt Silverado 3500(D (CK31003) 4WD Reg Cab 118" WE, 60° GA Work Truck

Weight Ratings Toehnisal Spacificailons
VIEGHT RATINGS Pawrirsin
Front Gross Axe Welght Rating; 4300 fbs Transintssisn
Resr Gross Ade Waight Rating: 10500 [ Drivetrain Four Wh:al Drive
Geoas Vehicie Weight Rating: 14000,00 o Tris Typo P
Trans Descriplior ConL Again WA
Second Gsar Rats (:1) 236
Fourth Gasr Ratiy (1) 145
Sinih Gear Ratis (1) 0.87
Ciulch Stze NA
Final Drive Ade Ratio (:1) N/A
‘Transfer Case Gaar Ratio (:1), High N/A
Transfar Case Power Take OFF N/A
Miteage
EPA Fual Economy Est - Hwy NA
EPA Fuel Ecanorny Est - City NA
Cruising Ranga - Hwy NA
Lngin:
Engina Order Code [3.13
Diaplacetant 8.6LATED-
83k Nat Horspowsr 3 RFM 401 £ 5200
Engine ON Cocler Yos
Efasirfzal
Celd Cranking Amps @ 0° F (Primary) T20
Cold Crinidng Amps g 0° F (3rd) NA
Cooling Syatim
Total Cooling Syitem Capacity A
Thia document eontain & o G and i Cllerts uniquely. d:isiivasaawissa&??sag Prices, This docom,
specibetions, and evelahdity ke svbject ta chenge w!iand nofie, nd o h i!.ﬂhlx.!.aﬁaug o region, il and bk i
ir%@hﬂ.gi&;?iﬁ&aﬁglﬁiﬁa :ae...!iana.zﬁl o RO peers gﬁﬁﬁqﬂ(ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬂg
Dria Vorsion: 86U3. Data Updatod: Jun30, 2016 B:35:00 FM POT, Dats Version: 5860. Dati hiduted: Jin 30, 28 2:38:00 PM PDT,
22,28 Poge 13 hi 2,309

Ty viry. Fokcs may hot represend

Trans Crder Code

Trans Description Cont.

First Gear Ratio {14)

Third Gear Ratin (1)

Fifth Gwar Ratio {:1)

Reverse Ratio {1}

Tranz Power Taks OfF

Transfer Case Mods!

Transfer Caga Gait Ratio (1), Low

Crulsing Rangs - Ciy
Fugl Economy Est-Combined

Engine Typa
Fuel System
SAE Net Torque (@ RPM

Cold Cranking Amps £ 0° F {2nd)
Maxienum Aiernator Capatity (amps)

MYD
Autornatic
4.03

1.63

0.85

108

NiA

MiA

NiA

N/A
NiA

Gas V&

Diract {njection
164 @ 4000

MiA

Dokwikis G it fm Chiary. omiquely. The iikemai

. .

igiégigiggicog&@ikiqigg!HB
Contont based on reporterepanirs

Fags 12



E_., Winner Chievralel f Lasher Flouoi
S | Andrew Vikareal | 816-7923672 | avilaresi@lasherauto.com

[Fleet] 2020 Chevrolat Silverado 3500HD (CK31003) 4WD Reg Cab 146" WE, 80" CA Work Truck

Winaer Ghevrolet f Lashier Fleat
Andrew Villareal { 916-702-3672 | aviflaresl@lasherauto.com

[Fleat] 2020 Chavrolat Silverado 3500HD {CK31003) 4WD Reg Cab 148" WB, 60" CA Work Truck

Vihiela Clanals
Emiv:ions Agepension
Tonelyr of COZ Emigsions @ 15K miyear  MIA EPA Greanhouse Ge Seure HiA Axjs Czpacity « Front NiA Axde Capacily - Rear NA
Clmagls Axdes Ratio (1) - Front 373 Axde Retlo {:1) « Rear 373
- Shock Abeortr Dimmaster - Front S1mm Shack Absorbar Dimeter - Rear 51 mm
VR Stabilizer Bar Dtamater - Front 1281 Stabiizer Bar Diameter - Raar A
Standard Waight - Front 0.00bs Standard Weight - Raar 0.00 lbs
Groze Axle Wi Rating - Frant 4400 Ibs Gross Axje W1 Raling - Reir 10500 ks Tius
Curb Welght - Front NIA Curb Walght - Reer NA Front Tire Order Code Q0o Rear Tire Order Coda Qo
Option Weight - Front 0.00 ibs Option Weight « Rear 0.00 1ba Spare Tirs Order Code Fans] Front The 5t LY236/B0R17E
Reserve Axle Capecity - Front NIA Resene Avja Capacity - Rear WA Rear Tire Size LTZ35BORITE Spare Tire Stze LT235/80R17E
Aa Bpec'd Curb Welght NiA As Specd Paylond NA Front Tira Capacity NA Rear Tirs Ci:pacity NA
Maximum Payload Capacity NIA Gross Combined Wi Rating 24500 Iba. Spare Tire Capaclly A RevolutionsMils & 45 mph « Front NIA
Grosg Axle Waight Raling 14800.00 ths. Curb Waight WA Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Resr NiA Ravolutiona/Mile @) 45 mph - Spere A
Reserve Axis Capecity N/A Total Option Waight 0.00 Iby
Pay Weight Front Ofbs Payload Weight Rear Olbs
iosd Weight = s From Whes! Size 17 %x-TBD-In Rear Whael Size 17 x-TBD-in
Gross Vehitla Weight Rating 14000.00 s
Spare Wheel Stze 17 x-TBD-In Front Whoel Matenal Stesl
Teallering Rivar Whea! Material Shaal Spara Whesl Matarial Stesl
Dead Weight Hiich - Max Traller Wi, N/A Daags Weight Hilch - Max Tongue YW, A o
Wt Distribaning Hitch - Max Trallar Wi, NiA Wi Distributing Hitch « Max Tongue WL NA
" = Sieeting Type Pwr Stearing Ratle (113, Cverall NA
Maximum Tralering Capacity N/A,
Steering Ratia {:1), On Contar NA Steering Ratio (:1), At Lock A
Frame Tuming Dismater - Curb to Curh NIA Tuming Diameter - Wull to Wall NA
Framea Typa Hydrotormsd Sact Modulus Ralls Orly NiA —
=t 1.
Frame RBM HiA Frame Sirength NIA
Brake Typs Pwr Brake ABS System 4-\Whes!
Frame Thickness NiA
Braks ABS System {Sacond Lina) N/A Dize - Frond {Yes or ) Yes
Suspension Ding « Resr (Ve or ) Yes Front Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness Hik
SBuspension Type - Front NiA Sugpension Typa - Rear WA Rear Brake Rotor Riam x Thickness WA Drum « Rear (Yes or ) WA
Spiing Capacity - Front Nih Spring Capacity - Rear NA Rear Drum Dlam x Widih NA
Axle Type - Front NIA Axie Typa - Rear MA
i i inforn batvgen GMeed s Chenty uniqusly. The 20 Inectndd ur pusbl Firioas, Th OM vl iy Cltants uniuety, ﬁns!;&i!s&!ri;?ilngvi
ity Are subect b b i d tl..ﬁ.gt!?l Eagnliréssﬂgxﬂéﬂi gi!i:tsaﬁs.fsgg; and dé not inciud's cerisin Tk 5t vesy by manufaciurer or ragion,
?Tannﬂnaa!-ag E?!E%v-aﬁnuﬂn.:ﬂg cios o Eatturt basod oh report ploper s mey vy, Phaoton moey
faput I8 sabinct In tha woourary of the lnp provided.

§§ tedons. Gontert based an repert propare's
.:v.___.z -_!oa_cclgx:tiﬂdi&.

Dans Verdio: BAES, Gule Updaled: Jun 30, 2018 £-98:00 PMLPDT,
Pags 15 22018

_ul-c..ﬂ_g 8803, Data Updated: Jun 30, 2019 9:35:00 PM BT,
2,208 Page t3



#\0

TMAD PERSONNEL STRUCTURE 07/01/19

JOHN AVILA / GENERAL MANAGER

documents, FlowChart

MICHELLE DEMPSEY / OPERATIONS DIRECTOR

v—, Andy Conard Armando G. Victor Zamora

A J

QUIRINO VALENCIA / MECHANIC/FIELD TECH

RN

—
Field Tech Zonel Field Tech Zone3  Seasonal Field Tech Zone 4
Jesse Carver David Servi
Scasonal Tech Seasonal Tech
Jr John Coleman Rene Rodriguez Jonathan Summers "
Seasonal Surveillance Seasonal Surveillance Seasonal Surveillance




}C"E” !&ﬁd I Q\

Bhgrabg "cbgil‘.

# Print

01/22/2019

Employers must provide sexual harassment prevention training
to all employees by Jan. 1, 2020

Then-Gov. Jerry Brown last September signed a bill requiring California
employers of five or more employees to provide expanded training on sexual
harassment prevention to all of their employees by Jan, 1, 2020. Practically
speaking, this means employers will need to complete the mandatory one- or
two-hour trainings for employees in 2019 fo be compliant by the January

E.’"q'.n!-.'.n'.-'r=-r.-. FrLYSE o] da
2020 decdline. Sexval Harassment
Prevenhon Training
by Fanvary 1, 2030

Crafted in response to renewed attention on sexual harassment in the
workplace, brought on in part by the #MeToo movement that gained national
traction in fall 2017, the new law is a dramatic shift from current requirements

that have been in place for more than a decade. The Legislature concluded
that millions of employees in the state may not be aware of their rights and responsibilities under California anti-harassment laws

or frained on how to detect and report inappropriate behaviors. The new sexval harassment prevention fraining requirement
impacts the majority of businesses in the state and all of their employees and managers.

Main points for employers

= Employers with ot least five employees, in order to comply with the new requirements, must provide by Dec. 31, 2019: (1)
at least two hours of sexual harassment prevention raining to all managerial employees and (2] at least one hour of
sexual harassment prevention training fo all nonmanagerial employees.

= Alfter the 2019 compliance requirements are met, employers must provide training every two years at minimum.

® Training mus! occur within six months of hire to @ nonmanagerial position or promotion to a managerial position

{including hiring) as applicable.
= Newly created businesses with five or more employees or coniractors must provide iraining within six months of the

business’ establishment and then every two years thereafter.

" Pari-time, temporary and independent confractors must be included toward the minimum count of five employees.

= The training may be conducted as a group presentation or on an individual basis and may be broken into shorter time
segments as long as the two-hour requirement for managerial employees and one-hour requirement for nonmanagerial
employees are met. |

" Employees hired ofter Jan. |, 2020, who received iraining by a previous employer need only be required to read and
acknowledge receipt of the employer's anti-harassment policy within six months of assuming the new position. The burden
of establishing that the prior fraining was legally compliant with this section is on the current employer.

Training for seasonal and temporary employees

Also by the January 2020 deadline, employers must provide Iraining fo temporary and seasonal employees, as well as any
employee who is hired to work for less than six months. The training must occur within 30 calendar days after the hire date or
within 100 hours worked, whichever comes first. In the case of temporary employees employed by an agency (as defined by
Lab. Code sec. 2810.3) to perform services for ciients, the fraining must be provided by the agency, not the client.

Training formats

Employers can satisfy this training by offering classroom training, e-learning or webinars as described here.



Classroom training: In-person classroom training that features content created by a irainer. The employees receive the training
from a trainer in a setting that is removed from the employees’ daily duties. Califomia law in CCR sec. 11024{a)(9) specifically

defines the credentials that a qualified trainer must possess.

E-learning: Individualized, interactive and computer-based training that was created by a frainer and an instructional designer.
Employees must have the opportunity to ask a frainer questions and receive a response within two business days.

Webinar: An internet-based seminar that fectures confent created and taught by a frainer and that is fransmitied over the
internet in real fime. Employers who use a webinar for training must document that each employee who is not physically present
in the same room as the trainer atended the fraining. They must also document that the employee aciively pariicipated in the
Iraining’s interactive content, discussion questions, hypothetical scenarios, polls, quizzes or tests and aclivities. Webinars must
provide employees with the opportunity to ask questions and receive answers fo those questions or otherwise seek guidance and
assistance,

The regulations also authorize other effective, inferaciive training — including audio, video or other computer technology — but
only if used olong with, and as @ supplement to, classroom, webinar or e-learning training.

Record-keeping requirements
To track compliance, employers must keep documentation for a minimum of two years and be able to provide copies upon

request.
The training record must include all of the following minimum information:

The name of the supervisor who received training

The training type and date

The attendance sign-in sheet

A copy of all certificates of attendance or completion issued

A copy of all written or recorded materials that comprise the iraining

The training provider's name

In addifion to the above, specific documentation requirements for both trainers and employers are mandated for e-learning and
webinar training:

® E-leamning: The trainer must maintain all written questions received and all written responses or guidance provided for a

period of two years after the date of the response.
" Webinars: The employer must maintain a copy of the webinar, all written materials used by the frainer and all written

questions submitted during the webinar. The employer must also document all written responses or guidance the trainer

provided during the webinar.

Government obligations

The Depariment of Fair Employment and Housing must develop or obtain two online training courses on the prevention of sexual
harassment in the workplace in accordance with the provisions of the law. Both courses must contain an interaclive component
that requires viewers to pericdically answer questions in order for the course fo continue fo play. The DFEH published a new
online resources webpoge for Califomia employers and expects fo have such trainings available by late 2019,

Preparation and planning

Employers with five or more employees should check their calendars and determine when they can train their employees in 2019
in order fo be compliant with the law by the Jan. 1, 2020, deadline.

Employers might begin by researching third-party companies that are qualified fo conduct fraining under DFEH regulations for
either in-person or online training. Before deciding fo utilize a company, the employer should verify that its training meets the
requirements outlined obove.

Dirscting employees to online fraining courses hosted by DFEH is another way employers can satisfy their harassment preveniion
training obligations. Regardless, the unavailability of a specific training should not preclude employers from satisfying the

requirement sooner rather than later.

Developing a written harassment, discriminotion and retaliation prevention policy that reflects current law is @ requirement under
California law. A policy can be found in CDA Practice Support's “Sample Employee Manual” lemplate.



Bioreunps mmm

oBe LLLYLEZOLG Xed 068L4°LEG°008 0 LY L b LEZ'91L6 (oL
| abeq S98Z-71856 BILIOJIE) “OjuslIELIBS ‘00¢ SYNG 1984 | N,Q_;
6L0Z/21/90 :2jeQ Hodey Auoyiny Juswelieuey ysiy usig [e0sag

VYOS Wi swe)) pejnpeyas ARuaLina oA jo Buysi) € 5| syl

“Th'ezes sjgjoj
BLOZ/v0/OL ZBZLES B9'65.L% LS'E9ES  000'L$/00S% SS6'22$ 000L ¥oniL dn-ioid OPEIBAIIS I8|0MABYD 60T FSSL0LIMEOTNDHODZ 19
[A0R°r4 2 g9g's12g 6¥'L6¥E  000'1$/00S% 169'02% 0059 Yoy dn-oig OPEISAIIS 18j0IABYD 2LOZ LPISTLZPOHANONDSDL 25
YocL9% 56°8LES 6¥'L6¥$ 000'L$ /008 0.£'9Z$ 0O06'0 ¥t dn-jag opeIBAIS jajoissUD gLz LI92ZIDMPHANDDODE LS
e9eles so20L% 6¥'I6vS  000'L$/00S$ 00002 0OO'S ¥onLL dn-xoid 005} AMeyd 900z zgose LO9GAYLOF0OE g€
9eles S0°L01$ 6r°L6Y$  000'1$/00S% 000°0Z§ 000'S Hanul dn-soig 00S) ANBUD 9002 ZelLeeLoe IAPLOZOOE  t¢
292128 S0°L01$ 61'L61$ 000'L$/00S$ 000'02% 0059 FnLL dn-yoig Lz AMayo gooz YEPOPLOSOAPLDIDDE cE
96'v1E% 85°0FL$ 6VI6YS  000'L$/00SS l2Z6'0E zve'e yonig wbn {ajBuessy dear 900z £05912491S61P4brL  OZ
[A:XAT4 S0201% G¥'L6FS  000°1$/008% ZE6'6LS B/Vb ¥anuL dn-siog 00%1 opeleaig @lomeys 0L0zZ  gzg WIZYOY3adodool &l
LO'65ES LLUERLS 6% L6ve 000'L$ /0068 22022 0O9'e 31 dn-aid OpeIBAIS ARSUD pL0Z 2554B2Z3803dONIDL 8L
1i'9Les 16'191% 6VI6YS  000°1$/00S% Zpi'O2S OOF'g ¥on1L dn-ioid CAYHIATIS AAIHD £Loz SS.6B2ZAF03JONDDL 9l
LL9LES 16’1913 6¥'L6YS  000't$/005% 158'028 OOEG ¥onuL dn-yoig OQVHIAS AATHD €102 Seege L4ASO2A20091L 11
96'vLies 85°0P1LS 61°L6¥$ 000'L$ / 00SS  Z12'€2$ Ee9l's FaniL dn-soid UL QHOOSE 19I0IARYD GO0Z 8BZ8LLJ6eMbMrADL  EL
96°PL2% 85°0rL$ 6Y'I6¥YS  000'1$/008% Z22'02% 005G ¥nIL - 005 AveyD 9002 sgeeg L3gENyEdrant g
96'PLT3 85°0¥L % 6V'16¥YS  000'L$/005% 221028 00S'G A2ndL dn-yoig 00S€ AnayD 900z 0BZESIIOLNPEMrEDL L1

8.?..% 85'0V1$ BY'L6YS  000'1$/0098 955'VZ$ E£L'S AL AN 1Yol opeivAYS uol | JejoireyD 800z

, 0ZY8ZLIBYIPENrEDL 0L
PADIONS U9 i: IOD OV ik IONTIY. o dwon  enpes

odee e gt ._zs “wey
JoLsiq Juswajeqy ojnbsop alepny

61-810Z Jea) weibosd Joy Aiojusaul apsryap
fQZ ddas Aoyiny Juswabeuey ysiy JoulsIq |eidadg




¥ e A e

an2 0 feaal caieesd die eheamas

-
e rmavws

Dear Vendor,

Congratulations! Your application for the 2019 Tulare County Fair has been accepted.

This year’s County Fair theme is: FARMS * FOOD * FAMILY * FUN, CELEBRATING
THE BOUNTY OF THE COUNTY. The 2018 Tulare County Fair will take place over 5 days;
September 11 — 15.

Fair Hours:

Wednesday 11:00 a.m. - 11:00 p.m.
Thurs & {school tours) 9:00 a.m. — 3:00 p.m.
Friday 11:00 a.m. — 12:00 a.m.
Thursday 11:00 a.m. — 12:00 a.m.
Friday 11:00 a.m., - 12:00 a.m.
Saturday 11:00 a.m. — 12:00 a.m.
Sunday

Building

Hours: 11:00 a.m. — 10:00 p.m.
Wednesday 11:00 am, — 10:00 p.m.
Thursday 11:00a.m. — 10:00p.m.
Friday 11:00a.m. — 10:00p.m.
Saturda 11:00a.m. — 9:00p.m.

¥

Sunday

We continue to create value at the Tulare County Fair, admission price is $9.00 and parking is only $6.00. We have kept Our FREE
concert series is amazing this year and we anticipate it will bring a lot of guests. We are working to increase the educational days on
Thursday and Friday. Students will be on the grounds starting at 9:00 a.m. both days.

We continue to bring vendors to the Fair that our community will support. We feel confident your products will add to our mix and
Fairgoers will appreciate your stand. Please find the following attached documents:

e Contract

¢ Parking and Admission Credential Request Forms

¢ Workers’ Compensation

¢« BOE

® Credit Card Authorization Form (for paying facility fees)

To avoid late fees, please return your signed contract, all relevant forms and your payment by July 19, 2019. Please contact me at
(559) 686-4707 or via email concessions@tcfair.org if you have any questions. I appreciate your assistance in making the Tulare
County Fair a great venue for our attendees.

See you in September!

PJF

Parnela J Fyock
CEQ, Tulare County Fair



. s C
West Nile Virus,

20 Years |.ater

I late summer 1999, the first domestically acquired human cases

of West Nile virus were documented in the U.S., all within the

state of New York. That year, the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) reported 62 cases and seven deaths. This outbreak
represented the first time this virus has been detected in the Western
Hemisphere and marked the first time that this Old World virus, first
characterized in detail during several outbreaks in the Mediterranean
basin in the early 1950s and 1960s, had been identified outside of
the Eastern Hemisphere.?

By the end of the 2001, the CDC reported West Nile virus activity
detected for the first time in southern states including Florida, Georgia
and Louisiana. The following year, a large, multi-state, epidemic of
neuroinvasive West Nile illness occurred as activity expanded across
the midsection of U.S. to the Pacific Coast. In all, 39 states and the
District of Columbia reported 4,156 human West Nile virus illness
cases in 2002.2

Now, 20 years after the emergence of West Nile virus in the U.S,, the
disease continues to take its toll.

WEST NILE VIRUS TODAY

Today, West Nile virus has become endemic in the U.S. with
detection in all 50 states, Puerio Rico and the District of Columbia.

Following the initial detection of West Nile virus in the U.S,, the CDC
developed a national electronic surveillance system for arboviral
diseases, ArboNET, in 2000. Through ArboNET, the CDC monitors
epidemiology, incidence, and geographic spread of West Nile virus
and other arboviruses, providing timely information to public health
officials, government leaders, researchers, clinicians, and the public.

Health care providers, veterinarians, and commetcial labs report
data to their state or local health departments and these health

Paguntad i COC ATMNET oy comsty f
T darce

bo %)

8 | Public Health Landscape

departments upload data to ArboNET on a
weekly basis. The COC then analyzes and
pubiicly disseminates this information.

During 1999-2018, more than 50,000 West
Nile virus disease cases were reported to the
CDC through ArboNET, including more than
24,000 cases of neuroinvasive disease and
more than 2,200 deaths.2?

ADDRESSING WEST NILE VIRUS

While detected in several species of
mosquitoes, the main vectors of West Nile
virus in the U.S. are Cuiex pipiens (complex)
and Culex tarsalis mosquitoes due to their
seasonal abundance, vector competence
and high field infection rates. These species
breed in stagnant water that has a heavy
organic content. In urban areas, catch
basins, poorly draining ditches and water-
filled artificial containers (such as used tires)
are common production sites for

Cuilex mosquitoes,

Culexfeed on a wide variety of vertebrate
host species and the variation in their
feeding preference often drive intensity
and timing of West Nile virus infection.
Field studies suggest that West Nile virus transmission is influenced
strongly by a few key super spreader bird species that function both
as primary blood hosts of the vector mosquitoes and as reservoir-
competent virus hosts.




—— WesT Nire Virus,

To combat the spread of West Nile virus in the LS., public health
officials, often local governments and mosquito abatemenit districts,
have utilized an integrated vector management (VM) approach.s IVM
approaches are based on an understanding of mosquito biclogy, the
mosquite life cycle, and the way
mosquitoes spread viruses to develop
plans for centrolling mosquito
populations. Key activities include
surveillance to monitor mosquito
populations, utilization of insecticides
to control larvae and adult
mosquitoes, and regular evaluation of
the efficacy of these efforts,

Surveillance prograrms use extensive
mosquito traps to monitor mosquito
populations and detect West

Nile virus. These programs also
frequently test species of dead birds
which are very susceptible to West
Nite virus — affected birds will die
quickly after infection and are good
early indicators of the location and
timing of disease activity. Where
dead birds are less likely to be
seen, programs may utiiize sentinel
chickens to serve as an early
indicator of disease.

West Nile virus is established as

a seasonal epidemic that flares

up in the summer and continues
into the fall making early season
control efforts extremely important
to reduce the population buildup.
The most effective method of
mosquito centrol is larviciding to
treat focations where mosquito larvae are present, such as water
impounded in the bottom of catch basins (storm drains).

Public heaith officiais atso control adult mosquitoes using pyrethroid-
and organephosphate-based pesticides. However, aerosol fog kills
only mosquitoes that contact insecticide droplets, and the fog soon
dissipates. Although the local mosquito population is reduced,
fogging does not prevent mosquitoes from re-entering the area.
Because only a part of the local adult mosquito population is reduced
for a few days by fogging, municipalities should give priority to larval
masquito control of Culex mosquitoes. Nonetheless, when the risk

of human disease is present, the only method that will reduce the
population of West Nile virus-infected mosquitoes throughout a
community is adulticiding. It should be noted that resistance tg
pyrethroid insecticides in Cufex pipiens and Cufex tarsafis has been
increasingly reported in recent years and is an important and growing
concern for public heaith officials.

20 YEARS LATER}—_F—

TOWARD THE FUTURE

In 2005, the U.S. Department of Agriculture licensed a DNA
vaccine to prevent West Nile virus in horses, but currently, there is
no licensed West Nile virus vaccine for humans. Federal regulations
for veterinary products are less stringent than those intended for
human use and products developed for animals can proceed at a
faster pace.®

Challenges persist, including insecticide resistance and the need for
adequate public funding to support public health officials as they
work to control the spread of disease and educate the population
on steps to protect against transmission and help reduce mosquito
breeding sources.

Sentinel chickens are used to detect WNv before human cases are reported.

Local governments and mosquito abatement districts in the U.S.
continue to the be front line of defense against West Nile virus.
Because of their dedicated efforts, reported cases of West Nile virus
have fallen from a peak of nearly 10,000 in 2003 to approximately
2,500 in 2018. 5

References
! Sejver, James J. “West Nile virus: an historical overview.” The Ochsner Journal 5.3 {2003): 6-10.

# Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Genter for Emerging and Zoonetic Infectious
Diseases (NCEZID), Division of Vector-Borne Diseases {DVBD), (2619 ). West Nile Virus Disesse Cases
by State 2018. Retrieved from https:Ifwww.odc.govhwestnilefstatsmapslprelr'minarymapsdataZUl8.'
disease-cases-state-2018.himl

? Centters for Disease Control and Prevention, Naticnal Center for Emerging and Zocnotic Infectious

Diseases (NCEZID), Division of Vector-Bome Diseases (DVED). (2019). Final Annual Maps & Data for
1999-2017. Retrieved from https:lew.cdc.guv/wesmilefstatsmaps/ﬁnaImapsdata!index.html

* Hamer, Gabriel L., et al. “Host selection by Culex plpiens mosguitoes and West Nile virus
amplification.” The American journal of tropical medicine and hygiene BO.2 (2009): 268-278.

% Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Emerging and Zoonetic Infectious
Diseases (NCEZID), Division of Vector-Borne Diseases (DVBD). (2018). integrated Mosquito
Managament. Retrieved from https:!fwww.cdc.gavfzikaivecturlintegrated_mosquito_management.html

% Mational institute of Allergy and Infactious Diseases. {2019} West Nile Virus Vaccines,
Retrieved from https:/Awww.niaid.nih.govidiseases-conditionswnv-vaccines

Public Health Landscape i 0



